
From: Allen, Meredith 
Sent: 4/1/2014 3:49:07 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: Thank you! 

Liza, 

I'm sorry Madeleine couldn't make it. That is a bummer. Please let me know if you would like 
to try a different time. We can schedule another one. 

Also, Stephanie just sent me the name of the contact from LLNL on the physical security 
issues. His name j {Redacted and number is I Redacted j I'm following up on a contact 
from NERC and FERC. 

Meredith 

On Apr 1, 2014, at 1:27 PM, "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." <elizaveta.malashenko@,cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote: 

Meredith, 

Thank you for getting this set-up. The student cancelled on me in the last minute 
in the morning... some family thing came up. Ugh. Anyway, I ended up just 
heading out myself. It was a nice excuse to get out of the office. Thanks again 
for setting this up - it would have been a great learning experience for 
Madeleine and it's a bummer that she couldn't make it. 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

SB GT&S 0641844 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2014 1:25 PM 
To: | Redacted 1 
Cc: 'Allen, Meredith' 
Subject: Thank you! 

Redacte 
U 

Thank you very much for taking the time out of your busy schedule to give me a 
tour around the substation today. I really enjoyed it and learned a few useful 
things about physical security. Too bad the student couldn't join us! Please send 
my best and pass along a "thank you" tdRedact las well (I don't have his e-mail). 
Best of luck with all your work and I'll probably run into you again sometime in 
the future. 

Best, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 



Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone:415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

SB GT&S 0641846 


